Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAQO
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Mark Barnard

Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin

Depattment of Public Safety
DATE: September 1, 2015

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — Lexington Probation and Parole — Radio System

Request
Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Lexington
Probation and Parole and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government.

Why are you requesting?

The purpose of the attached MOU is to establish an agreement with the Lexington Probation and
Parole regarding use of the 800 MHz P25 Trunked Radio System. Upon Mayor Gray signing,
please return a signed copy of the attached MOU to the Chief’s Office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

There will be no budgetary impact.
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Director/ Commissionet: Matk Barnard, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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